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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

 

 

Board of Directors 

    Westchester County Health Care Corporation 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Westchester County 

Health Care Corporation (“WCHCC”), as of and for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related 

notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 

and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  We did not audit the 

financial statements of WCHCC (Bermuda), Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of WMC New York, Inc., which 

is a blended component unit of WCHCC, which statements reflect total assets constituting $130,827,000 and 

$115,773,000 and total liabilities constituting $87,359,000 and $87,312,000 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, 

respectively.  Those statements were audited by other auditors, whose report has been furnished to us, and our 

opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for WCHCC (Bermuda), Limited, is based solely on the reports 

of the other auditor’s. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 

United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 

the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 

statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
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purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no 

such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 

presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion.  

Opinion  

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of the other auditors the financial statements referred to above 

present fairly, in all material respects, the net position of the business-type activities of Westchester County Health 

Care Corporation as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in financial position and their cash flows for 

the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Required Supplemental Information  

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion 

and analysis on pages 3 through 10 and the required supplementary information on page 41 be presented to 

supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a required part of the basic financial 

statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part 

of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in the appropriate operational, economic, or 

historical context.  This required supplementary information is the responsibility of management.  We have applied 

certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 

generally accepted in the United States of America established by the America Institute of Certified Public 

Accountants.  These limited procedures consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 

information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic 

financial statements , and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do 

not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide 

us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplemental Information 

The accompanying combining information included on the supplemental schedules on pages 42 through 45 are 

presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.  Such 

supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 

underlying accounting and other records use to prepare the financial statements.  The information has been subjected 

to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures.  These 

additional procedures included comparing and reconciling the information directly to the underlying accounting 

and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 

additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In 

our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial 

statements as a whole. 

 
New York, New York 

April 1, 2015 
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This section of the Westchester County Health Care Corporation (WCHCC) annual financial report presents 

management’s discussion and analysis of WCHCC’s financial performance during the years ended December 

31, 2014 and 2013.  The purpose is to provide an objective analysis of the financial activities of WCHCC based 

on currently known facts, decisions, and conditions.  Please read it in conjunction with the basic financial 

statements, which follow this section. 

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements 

This annual report consists of three parts – management’s discussion and analysis, the basic financial 

statements, and supplementary schedules. 

The basic financial statements (Statements of Net Position, Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes 

in Net Position, Statements of Cash Flows, and the Notes to the Financial Statements) present, on a comparative 

basis, the financial position of WCHCC at December 31, 2014 and 2013 and the changes in its financial 

position for the years then ended.  These financial statements report information about WCHCC using 

accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies.  The Statements of Net Position include 

all of WCHCC’s assets and liabilities.  The Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

reflect each year’s activities on the accrual basis of accounting, where revenues and expenses are recorded 

when services are provided or obligations are incurred, not when cash is received or paid.  The financial 

statements also report WCHCC’s net position (the difference between assets and liabilities) and how that has 

changed.  Net position is one way to measure financial health or condition.  The Statements of Cash Flows 

provide relevant information about each year’s cash receipts and cash payments and classify them as operating, 

noncapital financing, capital and related financing and investing activities.  The notes to the financial 

statements explain information in the financial statements and provide more detailed data. 

On May 9, 2014, WCHCC acquired substantially all the assets of Saint Francis Hospital Poughkeepsie, 

New York and certain related entities (St. Francis).  As part of the acquisition, the hospital was renamed 

MidHudson Regional Hospital of Westchester Medical Center (MidHudson Regional Hospital) and additional 

entities were established including; a physician practice - Westchester Medical Regional Physician Services, 

P.C., a home health agency - North Road LHCSA, a day care and education center - Mid-Hudson Valley Early 

Education Center and a professional employer organization – Mid-Hudson Valley Staffco, LLC (collectively 

referred to as the MidHudson Campus).   More detailed information about the acquisition and new entities is 

presented in Note 1 to the financial statements. 
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Financial Analysis 

Summary of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position 

December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 

 
2014-2013

Percentage

2014 2013 2012 Change

Assets

Current assets 420,529,534$     389,770,835$     359,199,221$     7.9%

Capital assets 409,586,001 318,117,153 304,807,732 28.8

Other assets 130,617,480 163,738,752 165,457,576 (20.2)

Total assets 960,733,015$     871,626,740$     829,464,529$     10.2%

Liabilities

Current liabilities 272,759,841$     221,019,230$     203,468,035$     23.4%

Long-term portion of debt 474,608,373 435,395,581 441,751,530 9.0

Other long-term liabilities 223,595,121 229,634,424 204,937,128 (2.6)

Total liabilities 970,963,335$     886,049,235$     850,156,693$     9.6%

Net position

Restricted 8,123,631$         8,382,305$         7,106,100$         (3.1)%

Unrestricted (18,353,951) (22,804,800) (27,798,264) (19.5)

Total net position (10,230,320)$      (14,422,495)$      (20,692,164)$      (29.1)%  
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Financial Analysis 

Summary of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

Years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 

 

2014-2013

Percentage

2014 2013 2012 Change

Operating revenues

Net patient service revenue 1,025,476,316$   895,371,943$     867,780,675$    14.5%

Other revenue 33,655,109         23,416,354        25,652,393       43.7

Total operating revenues 1,059,131,425    918,788,297      893,433,068     15.3

Operating expenses

Salaries and benefits 562,874,363       473,772,966      488,827,468     18.8

Supplies and other expenses 414,140,187       361,061,294      326,173,658     14.7

Professional liability 8,176,954           13,714,339        15,029,291       (40.4)

Depreciation and amortization 50,427,930         44,105,277        43,849,809       14.3

Total operating expenses 1,035,619,434    892,653,876      873,880,226     16.0

Operating income 23,511,991         26,134,421        19,552,842       (10.0)

Nonoperating activities, net (19,319,816)        (19,864,752)      (18,655,216)      (2.7)

Increase in net position 4,192,175           6,269,669          897,626            (33.1)

Net position

Beginning of year (14,422,495)        (20,692,164)      (21,589,790)      (30.3)

End of year (10,230,320)$       (14,422,495)$      (20,692,164)$     (29.1)%

 

 

 

 



Westchester County Health Care Corporation 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 

6 

Overall Financial Position and Operations 

WCHCC reported operating income of $23.5 million, $26.1 million and $19.6 million for the years ended 

December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.  WCHCC’s net position increased $4.2 million from 

December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2014 and increased $6.3 million from December 31, 2012 to 

December 31, 2013. 

Significant financial indicators are as follows: 

Operating income (in millions) $ 23.5    $ 26.1    $ 19.6   

Current ratio 1.5    1.8    1.8   

Quick ratio 1.4    1.7    1.7   

Days cash on hand 77.0    87.9    83.9   

2014 2013 2012

 

Analysis of Financial Position 

In this section, WCHCC management provides our analysis of December 31, 2014 financial amounts, 

compared to December 31, 2013 financial amounts, and, where appropriate, December 31, 2013 financial 

amounts, compared to December 31, 2012. 

Assets and Liabilities 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The cash position increased $3.4 million at December 31, 2014 compared to December 31, 2013 due to 

increased net patient service revenue from increased rates and cash provided from operations.  The cash 

position increased $13.6 million at December 31, 2013 compared to December 31, 2012 due to increased net 

patient service revenue from increased patient volume and cash provided by operations.  

Patient Accounts Receivable, Net 

Patient accounts receivable reflected days outstanding of 53.2, 52.1 and 48.7 at December 31, 2014, 2013 and 

2012, respectively.  The increase in days outstanding at December 31, 2014 compared to December 31, 2013 

is the result of increased accounts receivable due to the addition of MidHudson Regional Hospital. The increase 

in days outstanding at December 31, 2013 compared to December 31, 2012 is the result of increased accounts 

receivable due to increased volume in 2013.   

Other Current Assets 

Other current assets increased $5.7 million from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2014 primarily due to 

the increase in inventory balances and increased $4.4 million from December 31, 2012 to December 31, 2013 

primarily due to the increases in inventory balances and prepaid balances. 

Assets Restricted as to Use 

Assets restricted as to use decreased $33.1 million from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2014 due to 

decreases in construction funds of $29.8 million, funds restricted for malpractice claims of $2.9 million and 

restricted contributions of $0.4 million.  

Assets restricted as to use decreased $1.5 million from December 31, 2012 to December 31, 2013 due to the 

decrease in construction funds of $12.8 million partially offset by the increase in funds restricted for 

malpractice claims of $10.0 million and the increase in restricted contributions for the capital campaign of $1.3 

million.  
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Capital Assets 

WCHCC’s capital additions, consisting of the acquisition of St. Francis, various capital projects and medical 

equipment purchases, in 2014 were $142.0 million offset by depreciation expense of $50.5 million.  WCHCC’s 

capital additions, consisting of various capital projects and medical equipment purchases, in 2013 were $57.4 

million offset by depreciation expense of $44.1 million. 

Capital assets increased $91.5 million from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2014 primarily due to the 

acquisition of St. Francis and related capital leases and capital expenditures from bond proceeds.  Capital assets 

increased $13.3 million from December 31, 2012 to December 31, 2013 due to an increase in capital 

expenditures in 2013, primarily from bond proceeds.   

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses increased $24.1 million from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 

2014 primarily due to the addition of supply costs for MidHudson Regional Hospital and increased $1.7 million 

from December 31, 2012 to December 31, 2013 due to increased supply costs. 

Accrued Salaries and Related Withholdings 

Accrued salaries and related withholdings increased $11.4 million from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 

2014 reflecting additional accruals for payroll and related withholdings for the MidHudson Campus and 

increased $7.7 million from December 31, 2012 to December 31, 2013 reflecting additional accruals due to 

the timing of the year end payroll and an increase in the required pension contribution to the New York State 

and Local Retirement System (NYSLRS) on February 1, 2014, as a result of increased contribution rates. 

Other Current Liabilities 

Other current liabilities increased $15.0 million from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2014 primarily due 

to increases in current portions of third-party payor liabilities, post-retirement health partially offset by a 

decrease in self-insurance liabilities, and increased $5.4 million from December 31, 2012 to December 31, 

2013 primarily due to increases in current portions of third-party payor liabilities, post-retirement health and 

other current liabilities relating to deferred pension payments partially offset by a decrease in self-insurance 

liabilities. 

Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt increased $40.4 million from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2014 due to a bond offering 

of $27.4 million in connection with the acquisition of St. Francis and new capital lease obligations of $32.9 

million partially offset by bond principal payments and capital lease payments of $19.9 million. 

Long-term debt decreased $3.6 million from December 31, 2012 to December 31, 2013 due to bond principal 

payments and capital lease payments of $16.6 million offset by new capital lease obligations of $13.0 million. 

Other Long-Term Liabilities 

Other long-term liabilities decreased approximately $6.0 million from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 

2014 due to decreases of $3.5 million for third party payor liabilities, $2.7 million for deferred pension and 

$0.6 million for insurance, partially offset by an increase of $0.8 million for post-retirement health insurance 

liability. 

Other long-term liabilities increased approximately $24.7 million from December 31, 2012 to December 31, 

2013 due to increases of $16.9 million for third party payor liabilities, $5.5 million for deferred pension, $1.7 

million for post-retirement health insurance liability and $0.6 million for insurance.  
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Revenues and Expenses 

Net Patient Service Revenue 

Net patient service revenue increased $130.1 million from 2013 to 2014.  The increases included the acquisition 

of St. Francis on May 9, 2014 accounting for $77.3 million which included the 243 bed hospital, a licensed 

home care program and physician practice; an increase at the Valhalla hospital of $40.0 million primarily due 

to higher inpatient and outpatient rates, an increase in the physician practice revenue of $5.1 million and higher 

Medicaid disproportionate share revenue of $7.7 million. 

Net patient service revenue increased $27.6 million from 2012 to 2013.  The increases included higher inpatient 

and outpatient payment rates of $16.6 million and patient volume increases of $11.0 million. 

Other Revenue 

Other revenue increased $10.2 million from 2013 to 2014 due to an increase in grant revenue, rental income 

and management fees and decreased $2.2 million from 2012 to 2013 due to a reduction in grant revenue. 

Salaries and Benefits 

Salaries and benefits increased $89.1 million from 2013 to 2014.  The increase consists of $63.8 million in 

salaries and benefits for the MidHudson Campus, $26.4 million in salaries for the Valhalla Campus related to 

increased physician recruitment and related support staff, partially offset by a decrease in Valhalla Campus 

benefits of $1.1 million primarily related to pension and unemployment insurance. 

Salaries and benefits decreased $15.1 million from 2012 to 2013.  The decrease consists of $1.7 million in 

salary expense due to continued outsourcing initiatives and a reduction in benefit costs of $13.4 million as the 

result of decreases in health insurance and unemployment insurance. 

Supplies and Other Expenses 

Supplies and other expenses increased approximately $53.1 million from 2013 to 2014 primarily due to: 

 Increase due to the addition of MidHudson Campus of $33.4 million. 

 Increase in technical services of $14.5 million primarily due to contractual services in connection 

with certain outsourcing initiatives and legal fees and other costs related to the acquisition of St. 

Francis Hospital. 

 Increase in contractual services of $2.2 million 

 Increase in operating leases and equipment repair of $1.8 million. 

 Increase in utilities of $1.8 million  

 Decrease in other expenses of $0.6 million. 

Supplies and other expenses increased approximately $34.9 million from 2012 to 2013 primarily due to: 

 Increase in medical/surgical supplies costs of $14.0 million due to increased patient acuity and 

volume. 
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 Increase in technical services of $21.2 million primarily due to contractual services in connection 

with certain outsourcing initiatives. 

 Increase in utilities of $1.3 million 

 Decrease in collection agency fees of $2.2 million. 

 Increase in other expenses of $0.6 million. 

Professional Liability 

Professional liability insurance costs decreased $5.5 million from 2013 to 2014 due to a decrease in insurance 

claims, cases and settlements and a decrease in incurred but not reported liability and decreased $1.3 million 

from 2012 to 2013 due to a decrease in insurance claims, cases and settlements. 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $6.3 million from 2013 to 2014 and $0.3 million from 2012 

to 2013 due capital additions in 2014 and 2013.  2014 capital additions primarily related to the acquisition of 

St. Francis. 

Nonoperating Activities, Net 

Nonoperating activities, net decreased $0.5 million from 2013 to 2014 primarily due to increased interest 

income partially offset by increased interest expense due to a new bond issue and new capital leases. 

Nonoperating activities, net increased $1.2 million from 2012 to 2013 primarily due to decreased interest 

income partially offset by increased interest expense due to new capital leases. 

Net Position 

As shown in the Statements of Net Position, WCHCC’s net position has the following components: 

 Restricted 

 Unrestricted 

Restricted 

Decreased $0.2 million from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2014 due to capital purchases from restricted 

funds partially offset by capital campaign contributions and increased $1.3 million from December 31, 2012 

to December 31, 2013 due to capital campaign contributions. 

 

Unrestricted 

Negative unrestricted net position, a deficit, decreased by $4.4 million, to ($18.4) million at December 31, 

2014 from ($22.8) million at December 31, 2013.  Negative unrestricted net position decreased primarily due 

to operating income of $23.5 million and a decrease in restricted net position of $0.2 million partially offset 

by nonoperating activities, net of $19.3 million. 

Negative unrestricted net position, a deficit, decreased by $5.0 million, to ($22.8) million at December 31, 

2012 from ($27.8) million at December 31, 2013.  Negative unrestricted net position decreased primarily due 

to an operating income of $26.1 million partially offset by an increase in restricted net position of $1.3 million 

and nonoperating activities, net of $19.8 million.  
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Capital Assets and Long-Term Debt Activity 

Capital Assets 

At December 31, 2014, WCHCC had capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, of $409.6 million, 

compared to $318.1 million at December 31, 2013 and $304.8 million at December 31, 2012.  Major categories 

of capital assets are set forth in the table below: 

2014 2013 2012

Land and land improvements 3,247,380$            1,378,087$            1,319,107$            

Buildings and building improvements 219,996,375        186,192,421        186,255,006        

Equipment 163,260,848        116,856,515        99,468,328          

Construction in progress 23,081,398          13,690,130          17,765,291          

409,586,001$        318,117,153$        304,807,732$         

WCHCC’s capital additions in 2014 were $142.0 million, consisting of the acquisition of St. Francis, various 

capital projects and medical equipment purchases, offset by depreciation expense of $50.5 million.  WCHCC’s 

capital additions in 2013 were $57.4 million, consisting of various capital projects and medical equipment 

purchases, offset by depreciation expense of $44.1 million.   

More detailed information about WCHCC’s capital assets is presented in Note 5 to the financial statements. 

Long-Term Debt 

At December 31, 2014, WCHCC had $494.5 million in total long-term debt outstanding, as shown with 

comparative amounts at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012: 

2014 2013 2012

2000 Series Bonds 108,170,000$        108,170,000$        108,170,000$        

2010 Series Bonds 247,125,000 256,940,000 266,295,000

2011 Series Bonds 63,980,000 64,080,000 64,180,000

2014 Series Bonds 27,352,000 - -

Capital Leases 47,834,215 24,856,136 19,015,840

494,461,215$        454,046,136$        457,660,840$         

Long-term debt increased $40.4 million from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2014 due to a new bond 

offering and new capital leases primarily related to the acquisition of St. Francis partially offset by principal 

payments on bonds and capital leases and decreased $3.6 million from December 31, 2012 to December 31, 

2013 due to principal payments on bonds and capital leases partially offset by new capital leases. 

More detailed information about WCHCC’s long-term debt is presented in Note 6 to the financial statements. 

Contacting WCHCC’s Financial Management 

This financial report provides a general overview of WCHCC’s finances and operations.  If you have questions 

about this report or need additional financial information, please contact Gary F. Brudnicki, Senior Executive 

Vice President, Westchester County Health Care Corporation, Executive Offices, Valhalla, NY 10595. 
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2014 2013

Assets

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 207,777,504$          204,420,734$          

Patient accounts receivable, net 149,399,741            127,674,680            

Investments 594,590                   593,329                   

Assets restricted as to use, required for current liabilities 24,112,600              24,090,325              

Other current assets 38,645,099                          32,991,767  

Total current assets 420,529,534            389,770,835            

Assets restricted as to use, net 125,140,929            158,294,119            

Capital assets, net 409,586,001            318,117,153            

Other assets, net 5,476,551                5,444,633                

Total assets 960,733,015            871,626,740            

Liabilities

Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt 19,852,842              18,650,555              

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 100,522,030            76,469,754              

Accrued salaries and related withholdings 80,492,491              69,053,991              

Current portion of estimated liability to third-party payors 27,291,831              11,061,816              

Current portion of post retirement health insurance liability 12,961,000              12,164,000              

Current portion of estimated self-insurance liability 25,200,000              26,550,000              

Current portion of other liabilities 6,439,647                7,069,114                

Total current liabilities 272,759,841            221,019,230            

Long-term debt, net 474,608,373            435,395,581            

Estimated liability to third-party payors, net 40,413,383              43,954,574              

Estimated post retirement health insurance liability, net 62,401,000              61,555,000              

Estimated self-insurance liability, net 89,413,731              90,046,615              

Other liabilities, net 31,367,007              34,078,235              

Total liabilities 970,963,335            886,049,235            

Commitments and contingencies

Net Position

Restricted

Expendable for capital acquisitions 2,379,565                2,717,305                

Expendable for specific operating activities 5,744,066                5,665,000                

Total restricted 8,123,631                8,382,305                

Unrestricted

Net investment in capital assets 51,471,019              6,732,192                

Unrestricted (69,824,970)             (29,536,992)             

Total unrestricted (18,353,951)             (22,804,800)             

Total net position (10,230,320)$           (14,422,495)$            
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2014 2013

Operating revenues

Net patient service revenue (net of provision for bad debts of

$74,665,795 and $41,894,325 in 2014 and 2013, respectively) 1,025,476,316$         895,371,943$         

Other revenue 33,655,109                23,416,354             

Total operating revenues 1,059,131,425           918,788,297           

Operating expenses

Salaries and benefits 562,874,363              473,772,966           

Supplies and other expenses 414,140,187              361,061,294           

Professional liability 8,176,954                  13,714,339             

Depreciation and amortization 50,427,930                44,105,277             

Total operating expenses 1,035,619,434           892,653,876           

Operating income 23,511,991                26,134,421             

Nonoperating activities

Interest income 5,726,848                  3,756,526               

Interest expense (25,046,664)               (23,621,278)            

Increase in net position 4,192,175                  6,269,669               

Net position

Beginning of year (14,422,495)               (20,692,164)            

End of year (10,230,320)$             (14,422,495)$          
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2014 2013

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from patients and third-party payors 1,010,440,079$          903,886,099$          

Other receipts 27,509,433                 34,165,385              

Cash paid to employees for salaries and benefits (553,667,928)              (463,870,746)           

Cash paid for supplies and other expenses (408,156,398)              (371,243,601)           

Net cash provided by operating activities 76,125,186                 102,937,137            

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities

Proceeds from contributions restricted for specific

operating activities 5,044,215                   4,509,584                

Short-term financing to St. Francis (15,862,255)                                          -

Repayment of short-term financing to St. Francis 15,862,255                                           -

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 5,044,215                   4,509,584                

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

Purchase of capital assets (63,792,393)                (39,375,872)             

Purchase of St. Francis assets (30,852,000)                                          -

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 27,352,000                                           -

Repayments of principal on long-term debt (19,867,197)                (16,575,616)             

Interest paid (24,465,328)                (23,365,299)             

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (111,624,918)              (79,316,787)             

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of assets restricted as to use (5,317,366)                  (44,124,150)             

Sales of assets restricted as to use 33,404,066                 25,808,527              

Purchases of investments (1,261)                         (1,797)                      

Interest received 5,726,848                   3,756,526                

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 33,812,287                 (14,560,894)             

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 3,356,770                   13,569,040              

Cash and cash equivalents

Beginning of year 204,420,734               190,851,694            

End of year 207,777,504$             204,420,734$          

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Change in amounts accrued for purchase of capital assets 4,847,711$                 5,147,474$              

Assets acquired under capital leases 4,285,550$                 12,960,912$            

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash information

related to St. Francis

Other assets 2,405,673$                 -$                             

Other liabilites (11,949,631)                -                               

Capital leases (28,644,726)                -                               

(38,188,684)$              -$                             
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2014 2013

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash

 provided by operating activities

Operating income 23,511,991$           26,134,421$           

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash

provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 50,427,930             44,105,277             

Provision for bad debts, net 74,665,795             41,894,325             

Changes in assets and liabilities

Patient accounts receivable (96,390,856)            (54,049,710)            

Other assets (3,210,017)              10,749,031             

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 19,204,565             (3,437,698)              

Accrued salaries and related withholdings 7,563,435               7,696,220               

Estimated liabilities to third-party payors, net 6,688,824               20,669,541             

Estimated post-retirement health insurance liability 1,643,000               2,206,000               

Estimated self-insurance liability (1,982,884)              211,664                  

Other liabilities (5,996,597)              6,758,066               

Net cash provided by operating activities 76,125,186$           102,937,137$         

 
 



Westchester County Health Care Corporation 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 

15 

1. Organization 

The State of New York enacted legislation during January 1997 to authorize the creation of Westchester 

County Health Care Corporation (WCHCC) in response to the efforts of Westchester County 

(the County) to provide a form of governance for the Westchester Medical Center (the Medical Center) 

with the flexibility to cope with a rapidly changing health care environment, to become more 

competitive, and to provide the County and area residents with quality health care in an efficient and 

progressive manner.  A 15-member board was appointed in July 1997, and WCHCC began operations 

on January 1, 1998.  

On December 17, 2013, Saint Francis Hospital Poughkeepsie, New York and certain related entities, 

namely, Saint Francis Home Care Services Corporation, SFH Ventures, Inc., Saint Francis Health Care 

Foundation, Inc., and Saint Francis Hospital Pre-School Program (collectively, St. Francis), declared 

bankruptcy.  This bankruptcy filing included a Sale Motion for an order authorizing and approving, inter 

alia, the sale of substantially all of St. Francis’s assets.  The court approved the sale procedures and 

supplemental sales procedures in December 2013 and February 2014, respectively.  On February 24, 

2014, the court granted the sale of substantially all of St. Francis’s assets and the assumption of certain 

liabilities to WCHCC as provided in the Asset Purchase Agreement dated February 10, 2014, as well as 

approved the terms of a Management Services Agreement between WCHCC and St. Francis from that 

date to the closing of the sale which occurred on May 9, 2014.   

WCHCC acquired substantially all of the assets of St. Francis, which consisted of approximately 

$69,041,000 in capital assets and approximately $2,405,000 in other assets.  Consideration provided 

included $27,352,000 in exchange bonds, $3,500,000 in cash and the assumption of certain lease 

obligations of approximately $28,645,000 which are related to specific real estate and equipment.  

WCHCC assumed approximately $11,950,000 of liabilities which include those attendant to certain 

assumed contracts and leases, liabilities under St, Francis’s Medicare Provider Agreements and accrued 

paid time off.  Additionally, WCHCC replaced the debtor-in-possession financing which was secured 

by patient accounts receivable, in an amount not to exceed $16,000,000, which was fully repaid by 

December 31, 2014.  WCHCC accounted for the acquisition of St. Francis Hospital in accordance with 

and simultaneously adopted the provisions of Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 

69, Government Combination and Disposals of Government Operations, which was effective in 

financial reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2013. 

The accompanying financial statements include WCHCC and its component units, entities for which 

WCHCC is considered to be financially accountable.  WCHCC has the following blended component 

units, all of which, except for Westchester Medical Center Advanced Physician Services, P.C. and 

Westchester Medical Regional Physician Services, P.C., WCHCC is the sole voting member: 

 The Children’s Hospital Foundation at WMC, Inc. (Children’s Hospital Foundation), the 

Westchester Medical Center Foundation, Inc. (WMC Foundation)  and Mid-Hudson Valley Early 

Education Center (Early Education Center) are not-for-profit foundations formed under the New 

York Not-For-Profit Corporation Law exclusively for charitable, scientific, and educational 

purposes within the meaning of Section 170(c)(2)(B) and 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code 

(the Code), for the purposes of supporting, maintaining, and otherwise benefiting and being 

responsive to the needs and objectives of WCHCC. 
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The Children’s Hospital Foundation was formed in March 1997.  The primary focus of the 

Children’s Hospital Foundation is supporting, maintaining, and otherwise benefiting and being 

responsive to the needs and objectives of the Maria Fareri Children’s Hospital at Westchester 

Medical Center (MFCH).  

The WMC Foundation was formed in July 1999.  The primary focus of WMC Foundation is to 

support, maintain, and otherwise benefit and be responsive to the needs and the objectives of the 

Medical Center.   

The Early Education Center was formed in May 2014.  The primary focus of the Early Education 

Center is to provide day care and childhood early education to children between the ages of eighteen 

months to five year of age who are diagnosed with autism and other developmental disabilities.   

 North Road LHCSA, Inc. (LHCSA) is a not-for-profit entity formed in May 2014 under the New 

York Not-For-Profit Corporation Law.  WCHCC is the sole voting member of LHCSA.  LHCSA 

was formed for the purpose of establishing, operating and maintaining, on a not-for-profit basis, a 

licensed home care services agency as defined in Article 36 of the Public Health Law of the State 

of New York.   

 WMC New York Inc. (WMC New York) is a not-for-profit entity formed in August 1999 under the 

New York Not-For-Profit Corporation Law.  WMC New York adopted bylaws on December 1, 

1999 governing its operations.  Effective August 1, 2008, WMC New York became a centralized 

management company for the two foundations, which includes the employment of the Children’s 

Hospital Foundation and the WMC Foundation employees.  In addition, WMC New York is the 

holder of 100% of the membership shares in WCHCC (Bermuda), Limited (WCHCC Bermuda), a 

Bermuda company formed to serve as an off-shore captive insurance company for WCHCC 

pursuant to Bermuda law, the operations of which have been reported in the accompanying financial 

statements as a blended component unit.  On May 9, 2014, Mid-Hudson Valley Staffco, LLC (Mid-

Hudson Valley Staffco) was formed as a Professional Employer Organization with WMC New 

York as the sole member.  The purpose of Mid-Hudson Valley Staffco is the provision of 

professional and non-professional staffing to the WCHCC operations and facilities other than its 

Valhalla Campus. 

 On March 11, 2009, Westchester Medical Center Advanced Physician Services, P.C. (WMC 

Advanced Physician Services) and on May 9, 2014, Westchester Medical Regional Physician 

Services, P.C. (WM Regional Physician Services), (collectively, The Physician Services Groups) 

were organized and incorporated under the New York Business Corporation Law as a for-profit 

professional corporations controlled by WCHCC through its power to appoint the sole 

shareholders.  The primary focus of the Physician Services Groups is to employ physicians engaged 

in the profession of medicine. 

 NorthEast Provider Solutions, Inc. (NorthEast Provider), formally known as WCHCC Holdings, 

Inc. (Holdings), is a for-profit corporation organized and existing under the New York Business 

Corporation Law in December 1997. NorthEast Provider operates The Hearing Works, a service 

that provides hearing aids and also provides management services to the Physician Services Groups. 

The financial position and operating results of the above entities have been recorded in the 

accompanying financial statements of WCHCC as blended component units.  



Westchester County Health Care Corporation 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 

17 

All significant inter-entity accounts and transactions have been eliminated. 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Presentation 

WCHCC is considered a special-purpose government entity engaged only in business-type activities.  

WCHCC’s financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting using the economic 

resources measurement focus and are based on accounting principles applicable to governmental units 

as established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the provisions of the 

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants “Audit and Accounting Guide, Health Care 

Entities,” to the extent that they do not conflict with GASB. 

 

For purposes of display, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the 

provision of health care services are reported as operating revenues and operating expenses.  All other 

activities are reported as nonoperating activities. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 

the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 

the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.  

WCHCC’s significant estimates include the allowance for estimated uncollectible patient accounts 

receivable, estimated third-party contractual allowances, estimated third-party payor receivables and 

payables, self-insurance liabilities, workers’ compensation liabilities and post-retirement health 

insurance liabilities.  Actual results may differ from those estimates. 

Revisions to previously recorded estimates of net patient accounts receivable, third party payor 

liabilities, postretirement health insurance liabilities and malpractice insurance liabilities for the year 

ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 resulted in an increase in operating income of approximately 

$48,118,000 and $7,163,000, respectively. 

Patient Accounts Receivable and Net Patient Service Revenue 

Accounts receivable from patients and third-party payors at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, 

was composed of Medicare, 23% and 23%; Medicaid, 29% and 26%; and commercial insurance, health 

maintenance organizations and others, 48% and 51%, respectively.  Patient accounts receivable are 

recorded net of allowances for estimated uncollectible accounts of approximately $52,906,000 and 

$57,071,000 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.  Most of WCHCC’s net patient service 

revenues are derived from third-party payment programs, including Medicare and Medicaid. 

Patient accounts receivable are recorded at the reimbursable or contracted amount and do not bear 

interest.  The allowance for uncollectible accounts is WCHCC’s best estimate of the amount of probable 

credit losses in WCHCC’s accounts receivable.  WCHCC determines the allowance based on historical 

write-off experience. WCHCC evaluates its allowance for uncollectible accounts periodically.  Past due 

balances are evaluated individually for collectability.  Account balances are charged off against the 

allowance after all means of collection have been exhausted and the potential for recovery is considered 

remote. 
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Net operating revenues are recognized in the period services are performed.  Net patient service revenue 

is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others for 

services rendered, including estimated retroactive revenue adjustments due to audits, reviews, and 

investigations.  Third-party contractual adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the 

related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as adjustments become known or as years 

are no longer subject to such audits, reviews, and investigations. 

WCHCC has payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health maintenance 

organizations, and preferred provider organizations.  The basis for payment to WCHCC under these 

agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established charges, 

and prospectively determined daily rates. 

There are various proposals at the Federal and State levels that could, among other things, reduce 

payment rates and increase managed care penetration, including Medicaid.  The ultimate outcome of 

these proposals and other market changes cannot presently be determined.  WCHCC’s cost reports have 

been audited and finalized by its Medicare fiscal intermediary through December 31, 2008, with the 

exception of the December 31, 2005 cost report. 

Assets Restricted as to Use 

Assets restricted as to use include the assets of WCHCC Bermuda, the assets of the WMC Foundation 

and the Children’s Hospital Foundation, the proceeds of indebtedness held by the trustees under debt 

agreements, assets restricted for the purchase of capital assets, and assets restricted by donors. 

Donor-restricted assets represent contributions to provide health care services and for capital 

acquisitions.  Resources restricted by donors for plant replacement and expansion are added to the net 

position-net investment in capital assets balance to the extent expended within the period.  Resources 

restricted by donors or grantors for specific operating activities are reported as other revenue to the 

extent used within the period.  WCHCC generally utilizes donor-restricted resources for expenses 

incurred before utilizing available unrestricted assets. 

Grants and Contributions 

From time to time, WCHCC receives grants from the local, state and federal government as well as 

contributions from individuals and private organizations.  Revenues from grants and contributions 

(including contributions of capital assets) are recognized when all eligibility requirements, including 

time requirements are met.  Grants and contributions may be restricted for either specific operating 

purposes or for capital purposes.  Amounts that are unrestricted or that are restricted to a specific 

operating purpose are reported as other revenue.  At December 31, 2014 and 2013, net contribution and 

grants receivables of approximately $2,735,000 and $3,030,000, respectively, are included in the 

accompanying Statements of Net Position. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments 

WCHCC’s cash, cash equivalents, and investment policies are governed by state statutes.  Monies must 

be deposited in Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured commercial banks or trust 

companies located within the state.  Certain funds deposited with banking institutions exceed FDIC 

limits, however, WCHCC has a collateralization agreement with its depository institutions which 

management believes reduces the risks related to these balances to a minimal level.  WCHCC’s cash 

balances are collateralized under a third party custodian agreement.  
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At December 31, 2014 and 2013, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, repurchase agreements and 

all highly liquid instruments with maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase.  98% and 

99% of cash and cash equivalents resides with a significant financial institution at December 31, 2014 

and 2013, respectively. Investments consist of certificates of deposit and mutual funds.  The certificates 

of deposit have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less and are reported at face 

value.   

Inventories 

Inventories, included in other current assets, are primarily prepaid supplies that are carried at the lower 

of cost, principally on a first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis, or market. 

Capital Assets 

In connection with the establishment of the public benefit corporation in 1997, WCHCC recorded 

buildings, fixed equipment, and land received from the County at book value.  Capital assets acquired 

subsequent to the establishment of the public benefit corporation are recorded at cost.  Assets with a 

purchase price of $1,000 or more are capitalized and assets with a purchase price of less than $1,000 are 

expensed. 

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, and equipment are recorded at fair value at the date of 

the contribution as unrestricted support and are excluded from operating income, unless explicit donor 

stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. 

Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of each class of 

depreciable assets.  Real estate and equipment under capitalized lease obligation are amortized using the 

straight-line method over the shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the leased 

equipment.  Such amortization is included in depreciation and amortization expense in the financial 

statements.  Interest cost, net of interest earned on those funds, incurred on borrowed funds during the 

period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of the cost of construction. 

Net Position 

Unrestricted net position has no external restrictions as to use or purpose and is distinguished from net 

position restricted externally for specific purposes.  Restricted net positions relate primarily to Federal 

and state grants for research and community programs and restricted contributions received from donors 

by the Children’s Hospital Foundation and the WMC Foundation.  Net position-net investment in capital 

assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and trustee held assets for capital 

projects reduced by the outstanding balances of debt attributable to those assets. 

Concentrations of Credit Risk 

WCHCC grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured 

under third-party payor agreements.  WCHCC generally does not require collateral or other security in 

extending credit to patients; however, it routinely obtains assignment of patients’ benefits under their 

health insurance policies. 

Charity Care 

WCHCC provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without charge 

or at amounts less than its established rates.  Because WCHCC does not pursue collection of amounts 

determined to qualify as charity care, such amounts are not reported as revenue. 
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WCHCC maintains records identifying and monitoring the level of charity care it provides.  WCHCC 

estimates the cost of charity care, by applying a ratio of overall costs to gross charges applied to the 

gross charity care charges during the year ended December 31, 2014, at approximately $82,325,000, of 

which approximately $22,654,000 is the cost of charity care, and for the year ended December 31, 2013, 

at approximately $62,462,000, of which approximately $17,627,000 is the cost of charity care. 

Taxation 

WCHCC is a public benefit corporation of the State of New York and is exempt from Federal income 

taxes under Section 115 of the Code.  Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been recorded in 

the accompanying financial statements. 

WCHCC’s component units are exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, except 

WCHCC’s for-profit blended component units, WMC Advanced Physician Services, WM Regional 

Physician Services and NorthEast Provider Solutions. Income taxes of WCHCC’s for-profit blended 

component unit are not material to the financial statements. 

Compensated Absences 

WCHCC employees earn paid time off at varying rates depending on years of service, union affiliation 

and affiliated entity.  Eligible paid time off accumulates and certain days are payable upon separation 

or retirement.  The estimated amount of paid time off payable as separation payments or upon retirement 

is recorded as part of accrued salaries and related benefits in the accompanying Statements of Net 

Position. 

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets 

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment if circumstances suggest that there is a significant, 

unexpected decline in the service utility of a long-lived asset.  The service utility of a long-lived asset is 

the usable capacity that at acquisition was expected to be used to provide service.  An assessment of 

recoverability is performed prior to any write-down of assets and an impairment charge is recorded on 

those assets for which the estimated fair value is below its carrying amount.  No material impairment 

charges to long-lived assets were recorded for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. 

Pending Accounting Pronouncements 

In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions—

an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27.  The Statement improves the accounting and financial 

reporting by state and local governments for pensions. 

Upon adoption, WCHCC will be required to recognize a liability for its proportionate share of the net 

pension liability of the New York State and Local Retirement System. WCHCC proportion is required 

to be determined on a basis that is consistent with the manner in which contributions to the pension plan 

are determined which at this time is covered payroll. 

WCHCC will be required to continue recognizing pension expense and begin reporting deferred 

outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions for its proportionate shares 

of collective pension expense and collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 

resources related to pensions.  
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This Statement requires that notes to financial statements of WCHCC include descriptive information 

about the pension plans through which the pensions are provided and identify the discount rate and 

assumptions made in the measurement of their proportionate shares of net pension liabilities. This 

Statement also requires WCHCC to present in required supplementary information 10-year schedules 

containing (1) the net pension liability and certain related ratios and (2) if applicable, information about 

statutorily or contractually required contributions, contributions to the pension plan, and related ratios. 

The provisions of the Statement are effective for WCHCC’s year ending December 31, 2015. WCHCC 

is in the process of evaluating the impact this statement will have on its financial position, the results of 

its operations, and the changes in its net position. 

3. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits and investments consist of the following at December 31, 2014 and 2013: 

 2014 2013

Description

Bank deposits 222,021,540$        216,292,392$        

Certificates of deposit 1,189,180              1,186,658              

Mutual funds 32,773                   30,533                   

Equities 28,384,718            22,899,979            

US Treasury securities 64,426,227            104,749,525          

Corporate bonds 38,752,538            39,294,958            

354,806,976$        384,454,045$        

Description on Balance Sheet

Cash and cash equivalents 207,777,504$        204,420,734$        

Investments 594,590                 593,329                 

Assets restricted as to use - current portion 23,197,803            23,263,151            

Assets restricted as to use - noncurrent portion 123,237,079          156,176,831          

354,806,976$        384,454,045$        

Investment Maturities

One year or less 44,167,778$          72,637,564$          

After one through five years 48,977,981            57,423,077            

After five through ten years 10,033,006            13,983,842            

103,178,765$        144,044,483$         

Estimated fair values have been determined by WCHCC using appropriate valuation methodologies by 

third parties, quoted market prices, and information available to management. 
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Interest Rate Risk - WCHCC invests in fixed-rate debt and US Treasury securities with approximately 

one- to ten year maturities.  Interest rate risk is limited by the short-term nature of these investments. 

Credit Risk - WCHCC investments in U.S. Treasury securities carry the explicit guarantee of the U.S. 

government.  The corporate bonds are rated A- to AA+ and the U.S. Treasury securities are rated AA+ 

by the Standards & Poor’s rating agency.  

4. Assets Restricted as to Use 

Assets restricted as to use consist of the following at December 31, 2014 and 2013: 

 2014 2013

Time and purpose restricted

The Westchester Medical Center Foundation, Inc. 2,649,803$           2,982,109$           

The Children’s Hospital Foundation at WMC, Inc. 5,473,828             5,400,196             

8,123,631             8,382,305             

Under debt agreements

Debt service reserve funds 31,787,105           31,787,105           

Construction funds                      - 29,773,452           

Other 893,833                1,068,459             

32,680,938           62,629,016           

Self-insurance funds

Insurance captive investments 108,448,960         111,373,123         

149,253,529         182,384,444         

Less portion required for current liabilities 24,112,600           24,090,325           

Assets restricted as to use, net of current portion 125,140,929$       158,294,119$        

WCHCC’s assets restricted as to use are reported at fair value, as described in Note 3.  At December 31, 

2014 and 2013, the composition of assets restricted as to use consisted of the following: 

2014 2013

Cash and cash equivalents 14,275,802$           11,901,249$             

US Treasury securities 64,426,227             104,749,525             

Corporate bonds 38,752,538             39,294,958               

Equities 28,384,718             22,899,979               

Other 3,414,244               3,538,733                 

149,253,529$         182,384,444$           

 

WCHCC’s assets restricted as to use reported under debt agreements represent insured or registered 

funds, or securities held by WCHCC or its agent in WCHCC’s name. 
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5. Capital Assets 

Capital assets are summarized as follows at December 31, 2014 and 2013: 

Estimated

2014 2013  Useful 

Land and land improvements 10,762,045$         8,776,978$           10 years

Buildings and building improvements 476,872,654         424,268,699         5-40 years

Equipment 517,577,779         439,591,731         5-20 years

1,005,212,478      872,637,408         

Less accumulated depreciation and

amortization 618,707,875         568,210,385         

386,504,603         304,427,023         

Construction in progress 23,081,398           13,690,130           

Capital assets, net 409,586,001$       318,117,153$        

Included in land and land improvements is approximately $1,587,000 and $313,000 of land that is not 

depreciated as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.  Construction in progress relates to various 

capital projects.  The additional costs to complete such projects are anticipated to aggregate 

approximately $14,836,000 as of December 31, 2014. 

Included in capital assets is capitalized interest, net of accumulated amortization, of approximately 

$12,844,000 and $13,408,000 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.  The net book value of 

capital leases held under lease obligations, included in equipment, is approximately $48,651,000 and 

$23,450,000 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Capital asset activity for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was as follows: 

Buildings and

Land and Land Building Construction

Improvements Improvements Equipment in Progress Total

December 31, 2012 balance 8,500,484$        407,110,522$        395,556,883$       17,765,291$        828,933,180$          

Acquisitions, net of transfers 276,494             17,238,504            44,068,483           (4,075,161)           57,508,320              

Retirements -                         (80,327)                 (33,635)                 -                           (113,962)                  

December 31, 2013 balance 8,776,978          424,268,699          439,591,731         13,690,130          886,327,538            

Acquisitions, net of transfers 1,985,067          52,603,955            77,986,048           9,391,268            141,966,338            

Retirements -                         -                            -                            -                           -                               

December 31, 2014 balance 10,762,045$      476,872,654$        517,577,779$       23,081,398$        1,028,293,876$       
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Related information on accumulated depreciation and amortization for the years ended December 31, 

2014 and 2013 was as follows: 

Buildings and

Land and Land Building

Improvements Improvements Equipment Total

December 31, 2012 balance 7,181,377$       220,855,514$       296,088,557$       524,125,448$        

Depreciation and amortization expense 217,514            17,279,710           26,677,613           44,174,837            

Retirements -                        (58,948)                 (30,952)                 (89,900)                 

December 31, 2013 balance 7,398,891         238,076,276         322,735,218         568,210,385          

Depreciation and amortization expense 115,774            18,800,001           31,581,715           50,497,490            

Retirements -                        -                            -                            -                            

December 31, 2014 balance 7,514,665$       256,876,277$       354,316,933$       618,707,875$        

 

6. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt activity as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 was as follows: 

Amounts due

December 31, December 31, Within

2013 Additions Repayments 2014 One Year

2000 Series Bonds (a) 108,170,000$        -$                            -$                              108,170,000$        -$                            

2010 Series Bonds (b) 256,940,000          -                              (9,815,000)              247,125,000           10,215,000           

2011 Series Bonds (c) 64,080,000             -                              (100,000)                  63,980,000             100,000                 

2014 Series Bonds (d) -                               27,352,000           -                                27,352,000             411,000                 

Capital leases (e) 24,856,136             32,930,276           (9,952,197)              47,834,215             9,126,842              

454,046,136$        60,282,276$         (19,867,197)$          494,461,215$        19,852,842$         

Amounts due

December 31, December 31, Within

2012 Additions Repayments 2013 One Year

2000 Series Bonds (a) 108,170,000$        -$                            -$                              108,170,000$        -$                            

2010 Series Bonds (b) 266,295,000          -                              (9,355,000)              256,940,000           9,815,000              

2011 Series Bonds (c) 64,180,000             -                              (100,000)                  64,080,000             100,000                 

Capital leases (e) 19,015,840             12,960,912           (7,120,616)              24,856,136             8,735,555              

457,660,840$        12,960,912$         (16,575,616)$          454,046,136$        18,650,555$         
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a. In 2000, WCHCC participated in a bond offering dated November 1, 2000 relating to $255,100,000 

Westchester County Health Care Corporation Series 2000 Revenue Bonds consisting of 

$113,240,000 Series 2000A Senior Lien with interest varying from 5.875% to 6% and maturing on 

November 1, 2025; and November 1, 2030, $91,310,000 Series 2000B Subordinate Lien 

(Westchester County Guaranteed) with interest varying from 5% to 5.375% and maturing on 

November 1, 2017, November 1, 2020 and November 1, 2030; $47,575,000 Series 2000C-1 Tax 

Exempt – Subordinate Lien (Westchester County Guaranteed) with interest varying from 5% to 

5.375% maturing on November 1, 2019; and $2,975,000 Par Adjusted Rate Securities Series 

2000C-2 Subordinate Lien (Westchester County Guaranteed) maturing on November 1, 2019.  The 

proceeds of the Series 2000 Bonds, together with available funds, were used to (i) finance the 

construction of the Children’s Hospital and related projects at the Medical Center (ii) refinance 

indebtedness of WCHCC to the County (iii) finance certain routine capital projects at WCHCC 

facilities; (iv) reimburse WCHCC for costs incurred in the acquisition of an on-site parking facility 

(v) fund, from the proceeds of the Series 2000 Senior Bonds, separate debt service reserve fund 

accounts for the Series 2000 Senior Bonds and Series 2000 Subordinate Bonds and (vi) pay costs 

related to the issuance of the aforementioned bonds. 

In December 2011, WCHCC participated in a bond remarketing of the Series 2000A Bonds 

following a call for purchase implemented pursuant to the Master Trust Indenture (MTI).  At this 

time the Westchester County guarantee on the Series 2000A Bonds was eliminated. 

WCHCC has granted a collateral interest in its gross receipts as well as pledged all funds and 

accounts established with respect to the Series 2000 Bonds, including a debt service reserve fund 

of approximately $10,817,000 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 (see Note 4). 

Under Section 6.13(a) of the Series 2000 Bonds MTI between WCHCC and the Bank of New York 

as the Master Trustee (subsequently changed to Deutsche Bank as the Master Trustee), the 

Obligated Group, which is defined as the operating unit of Westchester County Health Care 

Corporation (the Medical Center), must maintain a Long-Term Debt Service Coverage Ratio, tested 

on a semiannual basis in accordance with the provisions of the MTI, of at least 1.25 for the Series 

2000 Bonds.  For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, WCHCC met the required Long-

Term Debt Service Coverage Ratio. 

The following is a schedule by years of future principal and interest payments on the Series 2000A 

Bonds: 

Principal Interest Total

2015 -$                          5,313,900$          5,313,900$          

2016 - 5,313,900 5,313,900

2017 - 5,313,900 5,313,900

2018 - 5,313,900 5,313,900

2019 - 5,313,900 5,313,900

2020-2024 39,620,000 23,760,350 63,380,350

2025-2029 57,375,000 11,308,500 68,683,500

2030 11,175,000 558,750 11,733,750

108,170,000$        62,197,100$          170,367,100$        
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Interest expense relating to the Series 2000 Revenue Bonds was approximately $5,313,900 in 2014 

and 2013. 

b. In December 2010, WCHCC participated in a bond offering dated November 1, 2010 relating to 

$226,110,000 Westchester County Health Care Corporation Revenue Bonds, Series 2010, Senior 

Lien consisting of $37,390,000 Series 2010A (Federally Taxable – Direct Payment – Build 

America Bonds) with an interest rate of 8.572% and maturing on November 1, 2040; $124,860,000 

Series 2010B (Tax-Exempt) with interest rates varying from 4.0% to 6.125% and maturing 

November 1, 2011 through November 1, 2020, November 1, 2030 and November 1, 2037; 

$31,450,000 Series 2010C-1 (Federally Taxable – Direct Payment – Build America Bonds) with 

an interest rate of 8.572% maturing on November 1, 2040; and $32,410,000 Series 2010C-2 (Tax 

Exempt) with an interest rate of 6.125% maturing on November 1, 2037. 

The following is a schedule by year of future principal and interest payments on the Series 2010 

Bonds: 

Principal Interest Total

2015 10,215,000$        12,562,446$        22,777,446$        

2016 10,720,000 12,051,696 22,771,696

2017 11,250,000 11,518,321 22,768,321

2018 11,825,000 10,955,821 22,780,821

2019 10,995,000 10,377,321 21,372,321

2020-2024 11,555,000 46,915,705 58,470,705

2025-2029 5,890,000 45,786,418 51,676,418

2030-2034 5,230,000 43,574,668 48,804,668

2035-2039 90,795,000 31,423,313 122,218,313

2040 21,370,000 1,831,836 23,201,836

189,845,000$        226,997,545$        416,842,545$        
 

In December 2010, WCHCC also participated in a bond offering dated November 1, 2010 relating 

to $57,280,000 Westchester County Health Care Corporation Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D, 

Senior Lien (Taxable) bearing interest under a Weekly Interest Rate, such rate being 0.08% and 

0.12% at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, maturing November 1, 2034.  The 2010D 

series consist of variable rate demand bonds (VRDBs).  WCHCC has entered into an irrevocable 

letter of credit (LOC) with a financial institution to secure bond repayment and interest obligations 

associated with its VRDBs.  If the VRDBs are unable to be remarketed, the trustee for the VRDB 

will request purchase under the LOC scheduled repayment terms.  Based on the existing terms of 

the underlying LOC, the LOC will expire on December 21, 2017. 
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The following is a schedule by year of future principal and interest payments on the Series 2010D 

Bonds, assuming an interest rate of 2%: 

Principal Interest Total

2015 -$                     1,145,600$     1,145,600$     

2016 - 1,146,389 1,146,389

2017 - 1,144,811 1,144,811

2018 - 1,145,600 1,145,600

2019 - 1,145,600 1,145,600

2020-2024 - 5,728,789 5,728,789

2025-2029 - 5,727,211 5,727,211

2030-2034 57,280,000 4,010,199 61,290,199

57,280,000$     21,194,199$     78,474,199$     
 

The proceeds of the Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2010D Bonds, together with available funds, 

were used to: (i) finance certain capital projects at WCHCC’s facilities that require certificates of 

need from the Department of Health of the State of New York and (ii) pay costs related to the 

issuance of the Series 2010A Bonds and Series 2010D Bonds. 

WCHCC has granted a collateral interest in its gross receipts, as well as pledged all funds and 

accounts established with respect to the Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2010D Bonds, including a 

debt service reserve fund of approximately $18,697,000 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 (see 

Note 4). 

Under Section 6.13(a) of the Series 2000 Bonds Master Trust Indenture (MTI) between WCHCC 

and Deutsche Bank as the Master Trustee, the Obligated Group, which is defined as the operating 

unit of Westchester County Health Care Corporation (the Medical Center), must maintain a Long-

Term Debt Service Coverage Ratio, tested on a semiannual basis in accordance with the provisions 

of the MTI, of at least 1.25 for the Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2010D Bonds.  For the years 

ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, WCHCC met the required Long-Term Debt Service Coverage 

Ratio. 

Interest expense, net of capitalized interest, relating to the Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2010D 

Bonds was approximately $13,015,000 and $13,430,000 in 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

c. In December 2011, WCHCC participated in a bond offering dated November 1, 2011 relating to 

$64,280,000 Westchester County Health Care Corporation Revenue Bonds, Series 2011, Senior 

Lien consisting of $48,985,000 Series 2011A (Tax-Exempt) with an interest rates varying from 

2.0% to 5.32% and maturing November 1, 2012 through November 1, 2026, November 1, 2032 

and November 1, 2041 and $15,295,000 Series 2011B (Tax-Exempt) with an interest rate of 5.32% 

and maturing November 1, 2041. 
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The following is a schedule by year of future principal and interest payments on the Series 2011: 

Principal Interest Total

2015 100,000$            3,114,131$         3,214,131$         

2016 100,000 3,111,131 3,211,131

2017 100,000 3,108,131 3,208,131

2018 100,000 3,105,131 3,205,131

2019 1,010,000 3,101,881 4,111,881

2020-2024 11,000,000 14,380,206 25,380,206

2025-2029 13,655,000 11,726,769 25,381,769

2030-2034 16,890,000 7,782,988 24,672,988

2035-2039 14,250,000 4,000,319 18,250,319

2040-2041 6,775,000 525,313 7,300,313

63,980,000$        53,956,000$        117,936,000$      
 

The proceeds of the Series 2011 Bonds, together with available funds, were used to  

(i) finance certain capital projects at WCHCC facilities; (ii) reimburse WCHCC for prior capital 

expenditures; (iii) fund a portion of the debt service reserve fund accounts for the Series 2011 

Bonds and (iv) pay costs related to the issuance of the aforementioned bonds. 

WCHCC has granted a collateral interest in its gross receipts, as well as pledged all funds and 

accounts established with respect to the Series 2011 Bonds, including a debt service reserve fund 

of approximately $2,273,000 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 (see Note 4). 

Under Section 6.13(a) of the Series 2000 Bonds Master Trust Indenture (MTI) between WCHCC 

and Deutsche Bank as the Master Trustee, the Obligated Group, which is defined as the operating 

unit of Westchester County Health Care Corporation (the Medical Center), must maintain a Long-

Term Debt Service Coverage Ratio, tested on a semiannual basis in accordance with the provisions 

of the MTI, of at least 1.25 for the Series 2011 Bonds.  For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 

2013, WCHCC met the required Long-Term Debt Service Coverage Ratio. 

Interest expense, net of capitalized interest, relating to the Series 2011 Bonds was approximately 

$2,866,000 and $2,996,000 in 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

d. In May 2014, WCHCC participated in a bond offering dated May 9, 2014 relating to $27,352,000 

Westchester County Health Care Corporation Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A, Senior Lien with an 

interest rate of 5% and maturing November 1, 2044. 
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The following is a schedule by year of future principal and interest payments on the Series 2014: 

Principal Interest Total

2015 411,000$             1,367,600$          1,778,600$          

2016 432,000 1,347,050 1,779,050

2017 454,000 1,325,450 1,779,450

2018 477,000 1,302,750 1,779,750

2019 501,000 1,278,900 1,779,900

2020-2024 2,903,000 5,993,100 8,896,100

2025-2029 3,706,000 5,190,950 8,896,950

2030-2034 4,730,000 4,167,000 8,897,000

2035-2039 6,034,000 2,860,450 8,894,450

2040 7,704,000 1,193,100 8,897,100

27,352,000$          26,026,350$          53,378,350$           

The proceeds of the Series 2014 Bonds, together with available funds, were used for the acquisition 

of substantially all the assets of St. Francis through the exchange of the Series 2014A Bonds for 

certain obligations issued by the Dutchess County Industrial Development Agency for the benefit 

of St. Francis. 

Under Section 6.13(a) of the Series 2000 Bonds Master Trust Indenture (MTI) between WCHCC 

and Deutsche Bank as the Master Trustee, the Obligated Group, which is defined as the operating 

unit of Westchester County Health Care Corporation (the Medical Center), must maintain a Long-

Term Debt Service Coverage Ratio, tested on a semiannual basis in accordance with the provisions 

of the MTI, of at least 1.25 for the Series 2014 Bonds.  For the years ended December 31, 2014 

WCHCC met the required Long-Term Debt Service Coverage Ratio. 

Interest expense relating to the Series 2014 Bonds was approximately $881,000 in 2014. 

e. WCHCC has entered into certain capital lease agreements that are collateralized by the underlying 

equipment or real estate and bear interest at rates between 1.82% and 6.49%. 
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The future minimum lease payments under the capital lease obligations, together with the present 

value of the minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2014, are as follows: 

Year Amount

2015 10,771,561$       

2016 6,996,980

2017 5,840,019

2018 4,315,962

2019 1,957,120

Thereafter 23,916,882

53,798,524

Less: Amount representing interest 5,964,309

Present value of net minimum lease payments 47,834,215

Less: Current portion 9,126,842

38,707,373$         
 

The interest expense under these leases was approximately $1,665,000 and $876,000 in 2014 and 

2013, respectively. 

7. Retirement Plans 

Certain WCHCC employees are covered by retirement plans of the New York State and Local 

Employees’ Retirement System (the System).  The System is a cost-sharing, multiple public employer 

retirement system.  Obligations of employers to contribute and benefits provided to employees are 

governed by the New York State Retirement and Social Security Law (NYSRSSL).  The System offers 

a wide range of plans and benefits, which are related to years of service and final average salary, vesting 

of retirement benefits, death and disability benefits, and optional methods of benefit payments.  Benefits 

generally vest after five or ten years of credited service. 

The NYSRSSL provides that all participating employers are jointly and severally liable for any 

actuarially unfunded amounts.  Such amounts are collected through annual billings to all participating 

employers.  The System is noncontributory except for employees who joined the System after July 27, 

1976; such employees contribute 3% of their salary for the first ten years of their service.  Employees 

who joined the System after January 1, 2010 contribute 3% of their salary for all years of public service.  

Employees who joined the system after April 1, 2012 contribute at a rate based on the employees’ annual 

compensation for all years of public service. Charges from the System cover April 1 to March 31 of the 

year in which the payment is due, which was February 1, 2013 for the 2012-2013 State plan year and 

February 1, 2012 for the 2011-2012 State plan year.  Amounts are accrued in WCHCC’s Statements of 

Net Position by prorating charges incurred in WCHCC’s fiscal year.  The amount outstanding for current 

and prior year contributions as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 was approximately $64,318,000 and 

$56,532,000, respectively, and is included in accrued salaries and related withholdings and other long 

term liabilities in the accompanying Statements of Net Position. 
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NYSRSSL Chapter 57 of the Laws of 2010 authorized the New York State and local employers to 

amortize over ten years, at 3.67 percent (2014) and 3.00 percent (2013) interest, the portion of their 

annual bill that exceeded 12.5 percent and 11.5 percent of payroll for its 2014 and 2013 pension bills 

respectively. The following is the activity of deferred pension contributions which is included in other 

liabilities for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013: 

Amounts Due

December 31, December 31, Within

2013 Additions Reductions 2014 One Year

Deferred contributions 35,318,873$       1,941,328$        (3,685,462)$      33,574,739$        4,486,695$       

Amounts Due

December 31, December 31, Within

2012 Additions Reductions 2013 One Year

Deferred contributions 28,304,288$       9,362,522$        (2,347,937)$      35,318,873$        3,685,462$        
 

WCHCC’s annual plan cost amounted to approximately $39,755,000, $42,224,000 and $41,470,000 in 

2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively, based on a percentage (which varies with length of service) of the 

salaries of covered employees. 

The System issues a financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 

information, which may be obtained by submitting a request in writing to New York State and Local 

Retirement System, Retirement Communication Office, 110 State Street, Albany, NY 12244-0001. 

WCHCC also provides a 401(k) Plan (the Plan) for certain employees of Mid-Hudson Valley Staffco 

and WM Regional Physician Services.  The Plan is a defined contribution plan open to eligible 

participants that have completed 1,000 or more hours of service per calendar year and have attained the 

age of 21 years.  Employees are eligible to contribute to the Plan upon hire and vest immediately.  

Employer contributions begin upon the employee reaching two years of service.  Eligible employees 

will receive employer contributions of 1% of gross salary basic contribution plus an additional 1% of 

gross salary matching contribution.  Employees vest in employer contributions immediately upon 

earning the contributions.  As of December 31, 2014 there were approximately 1,000 participants in the 

Plan. For the year ended December 31, 2014 the Plan had total payroll expense of approximately 

$53,724,000 of which approximately $46,702,000 was covered by the Plan.  Total employer 

contributions to the Plan for December 31, 2014 were approximately $486,000. 

8. Other Postemployment Benefits 

WCHCC provides Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) that provides basic medical and 

hospitalization plan coverage to eligible retirees through a single employer defined benefit plan. The 

plan does not issue its own stand-alone financial statements.  Eligible retirees may only be covered under 

the indemnity plan of WCHCC.  To qualify, retirees must (i) have at least five years of paid service with 

WCHCC (service prior to January 1, 1998 with the County counts towards the five-year requirement) 

and (ii) be eligible to receive a retirement allowance from a retirement system administered by the State 

of New York or one of its civil divisions.  Employees hired on or after January 1, 2007 require 20 years 

of service to qualify for a post-retirement health benefit.  Individual coverage is provided to retirees at 

no cost.  Subsequent to December 31, 2012, certain retirees are required to contribute to the cost of this 
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coverage.  Retirees may elect family coverage at a cost of 20% of the difference between the premium 

equivalent cost of family and individual coverage.  Currently, 76% of the participants have elected 

individual coverage. 

WCHCC’s annual OPEB cost is calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC) of the 

employer, an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 

45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than 

Pensions.  The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover 

normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period 

not to exceed thirty years.  The following table shows the components of WCHCC’s annual OPEB cost 

for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and 

changes in WCHCC’s net OPEB obligation. 

2014 2013

Annual OPEB cost:

Annual required contribution (ARC):

Normal cost 4,200,000$         10,361,000$       

Amortization payment 11,355,000         9,101,000           

Interest cost 621,000              779,000              

Total 16,176,000         20,241,000         

ARC adjustment (2,763,000)          (6,800,000)          

Interest on net OPEB obligation 2,893,000           2,804,000           

Annual OPEB cost 16,306,000$       16,245,000$       

Net OPEB obligation:

Annual required contribution 16,306,000$       16,245,000$       

Amortization of change in estimate (1,401,000)          (1,401,000)          

Contributions made (13,262,000)        (12,638,000)        

Increase in OPEB obligation 1,643,000           2,206,000           

Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 73,719,000         71,513,000         

Net OPEB obligation - end of year 75,362,000$       73,719,000$       

Percentage of annual OPEB:

Cost contributed 81.33 % 77.80 %-  

Annual OPEB cost, contributions made and percentage of costs contributed for the year ended 

December 31, 2012 were $16,573,000, $9,627,000 and 58.09%, respectively. 

As of January 1, 2014 and 2013, the plan was unfunded.  The unfunded actuarial accrued liability 

(UAAL) as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 is $300,700,000 and $280,100,000, respectively.  The 

covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) and the ratio of the UAAL to 

the covered payroll as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 is $297,100,000 and 165.8% and $276,800,000 

and 158.4%, respectively.  (See Required Supplementary Information). 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and 

assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future, including assumptions 

about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend.  Amounts determined regarding the 
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funded status of the plan and the annual required contribution of the employer are subject to continual 

revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the 

future.  The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following 

the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial 

value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for 

benefits.  WCHCC’s most recent actuarial evaluation was performed on January 1, 2014 and reported 

an actuarial accrued liability of $297,100,000 which was not funded. 

Projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as 

understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the 

time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and 

plan members to that point.  The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are 

designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial 

value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

For the 2014 actuarial valuation, the entry age normal actuarial cost method was used.  For the 

2013 actuarial valuation, the frozen entry age actuarial cost method was used.  The UAAL is amortized 

over a closed layered 30 year period using a level percentage of payroll.  For 2014, the actuarial 

assumptions include a 4% discount rate, and an annual initial health trend rate of 8.0% for pre-65 and 

5.3% for post-65, grading over ten years to an ultimate rate of 3.7% for pre-65 and 3.8% for post-65. 

For 2013, the actuarial assumptions include a 4% discount rate, and an annual initial health trend rate of 

8.2% for pre-65 and 4.5% for post-65, grading over ten years to an ultimate rate of 3.8% for pre-65 and 

4.0% for post-65. 

9. Self-Insurance Liability 

The following is the activity of the self-insurance liability for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 

2013: 

Amounts Due

December 31, December 31, Within

2013 Additions Reductions 2014 One Year

Workers’ compensation

   self-insurance (a) 20,310,000$        7,639,351$          (6,469,351)$        21,480,000$        4,500,000$          

Malpractice self-insurance (b) 89,811,615 6,666,850 (9,119,734) 87,358,731 17,000,000

Health insurance (c) 4,700,000 44,475,936 (45,475,936) 3,700,000 3,700,000

Other self-insurance (d) 1,775,000 450,000 (150,000) 2,075,000 -

116,596,615$      59,232,137$        (61,215,021)$      114,613,731$      25,200,000$        

Amounts Due

December 31, December 31, Within

2012 Additions Reductions 2013 One Year

Workers’ compensation

self-insurance (a) 20,035,301$     6,865,756$        (6,591,057)$      20,310,000$     4,425,000$       

Malpractice self-insurance (b) 90,709,650 12,626,530 (13,524,565) 89,811,615 17,000,000

Health insurance (c) 4,700,000 35,702,823 (35,702,823) 4,700,000 4,700,000

Other self-insurance (d) 940,000 1,475,000 (640,000) 1,775,000 425,000

116,384,951$   56,670,109$      (56,458,445)$    116,596,615$   26,550,000$     
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a. Pursuant to Article 11 of the Transition Agreement between the County and WCHCC, the County 

transferred a portion of the assets in the County’s 6-j Self–Insurance Reserve Fund (renamed the 

Workers’ Compensation Reserve Trust by WCHCC) to WCHCC and WCHCC contracted to 

indemnify the County for the corresponding workers’ compensation liability for claims arising out 

of incidents involving hospital operations that occurred prior to January 1, 1998, when WCHCC 

became a public benefit corporation. 

WCHCC’s workers’ compensation liability consists of a self-insurance fund and coverage from a 

commercial insurance carrier under a claims-made basis.  During the period June 1, 1999 through 

June 1, 2002, excess insurance coverage was purchased that attached at $250,000 per occurrence 

with $5,000,000 in annual aggregate coverage.  For the period June 1, 2002 through June 1, 2003, 

excess insurance coverage was purchased that attached at $300,000 per occurrence with $5,000,000 

in annual aggregate coverage.  Prior to June 1, 1999 and from June 1, 2003 to June 30, 2008, 

WCHCC did not purchase excess insurance.   

Effective July 1, 2008, excess insurance coverage was purchased that attached at $750,000 per 

occurrence with $1,000,000 in annual aggregate coverage.  As part of WCHCC’s workers’ 

compensation self-insurance plan, WCHCC obtains a semi-annual actuarial valuation to determine 

its self-insurance liabilities, including amounts for claims incurred but not reported.  Such valuation 

is based on WCHCC’s specific and industry-wide data. 

The following represents information as it relates to the workers’ compensation self-insurance plan 

as of December 31: 

2014 2013

Gross self-insurance liability 22,214,000$           21,053,000$            

Present value of self-insurance liability 21,480,000 20,310,000

Discount factor 3.5% 3.5%  

b. Effective January 1, 1998, WCHCC commenced operations of WCHCC Bermuda, a captive 

insurance company.  WCHCC Bermuda has provided the hospital professional liability insurance 

(HPL) and general liability insurance (GL) for WCHCC since January 1, 1998 and has insured 

and/or reinsured the physicians and surgeons professional liability (PPL) through December 31, 

2007. 

Effective January 1, 2008, approximately 300 private attending physicians, many of whom had 

previously been provided malpractice insurance coverage through WCHCC Bermuda, obtained 

coverage with a commercial insurance company - Academic Health Professionals Insurance 

Association (Academic Health).  WCHCC Bermuda will continue to provide insurance coverage 

for WCHCC and certain of its employed physicians.  In addition, an excess insurance policy was 

purchased.  This excess liability insurance policy attaches above the HPL and GL for the Medical 

Center’s employed physicians and above the first layer of excess of those physicians insured by 

Academic Health.  As of January 1, 2010, excess insurance will no longer attach above the first 

layer of excess of those physicians insured by Academic Health. 

Outstanding projected liabilities are composed of estimates of the ultimate case value (indemnity 

and expenses) established by an independent case adjuster, plus a provision for losses incurred, but 

not reported, based on the recommendations of an independent actuary using historical and industry 
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data.  WCHCC Bermuda’s actuarial liabilities have been discounted at 3.5% at December 31, 2014 

and 2013. 

In the normal course of operations WCHCC Bermuda’s bankers had issued a letters of credit in the 

amount of $11,697,500 as of December 31, 2013 in favor of a ceding insurance company, as 

collateral for WCHCC Bermuda’s reinsurance obligations.  At December 31, 2013 a similar cash 

amount has been pledged as collateral for these letters of credit.  The letters of credit were cancelled 

during 2014 and the investments were released from collateral restrictions. 

WCHCC Bermuda is required by its license to maintain capital and surplus greater than a minimum 

statutory amount determined as the greater of a percentage of outstanding losses or a given fraction 

of net written premiums.  At December 31, 2014 and 2013, WCHCC Bermuda is required to 

maintain a minimum statutory capital and surplus of $8,700,000.  As of December 31, 2014 and 

2013, actual statutory capital and surplus was approximately $43,450,000 and $28,435,000, 

respectively. 

The malpractice self-insurance liabilities for the period 1998 to 2012 include an actuarially 

determined liability recorded by WCHCC Bermuda on a claims-made basis and an actuarially 

determined liability accrued by the Medical Center for claims incurred but not reported.  Such 

valuations are based on WCHCC’s specific and industry-wide data and have been discounted at 

3.5% at December 31, 2014 and 2013. 

HPL coverage is provided on an occurrence basis with coverage of $12,000,000 in 2014 and 2013, 

for each and every claim with no aggregate limit for the Medical Center and its employed 

physicians.  The excess liability insurance policy attaches above the HPL and GL for the Medical 

Center and above each employed physician. 

c. WCHCC is self-insured for health insurance for all employees.  Claims which have been incurred 

and incurred but not reported represent a liability to WCHCC at December 31, 2014 and 2013 and 

as such, a liability has been included in the accompanying Statement of Net Position. 

d. Professional and general liability claims have been asserted against WCHCC by various claimants.  

The claims are in various stages of processing and some may ultimately be brought to trial.  The 

outcome of these actions cannot be predicted with certainty by management or by legal counsel to 

WCHCC or by the respective insurance companies handling such matters.  There are known 

incidents that may result in the assertion of additional claims, and such other claims may arise.  It 

is the opinion of management, in consultation with WCHCC’s legal counsel, that the final 

disposition of such claims will not have a material adverse effect on WCHCC’s financial position, 

results of operations, or liquidity. 

10. Services and Utilities Provided by the County of Westchester 

WCHCC purchases certain services and utilities from the County.  For the years ended December 31, 

2014 and 2013, the County charged WCHCC for direct costs incurred in providing such services and 

utilities.  The services provided to WCHCC are contracted with the Department of Public Works, the 

Department of Laboratories, Information Technology Department, and the County Road Maintenance 

Department. 
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Costs were comprised of the following for the years ended December 31: 

2014 2013

Department of Public Works and maintenance service 8,898,894$               7,107,098$                

General administration services 40,224 40,260

Other professional services 771,765 807,758

9,710,883$               7,955,116$                
 

The above costs are included in supplies and other expenses in the accompanying Statements of 

Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. 

11. Affiliation Agreement 

WCHCC has an affiliation agreement with New York Medical College (the College), under the terms 

of which WCHCC pays the College for salaries and fringe benefits for supervisory physicians’ services.  

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the College was reimbursed approximately 

$21,251,000 and $25,537,000, respectively, which is included in supplies and other expenses in the 

accompanying Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. 

12. Operating Leases 

WCHCC leases various equipment and facilities under operating leases expiring at various dates. 

The following is a schedule by year for the next five years of future minimum lease payments and 

sublease rental income under noncancelable operating leases as of December 31, 2014 that have initial 

or remaining lease terms in excess of one year: 

Rent Expense Rent Income

2015 14,751,000$       1,779,000$         

2016 12,054,000 1,459,000

2017 4,263,000 1,293,000

2018 3,222,000 802,000

2019 1,552,000 790,000
 

Total rental expense in 2014 and 2013 for all operating leases was approximately $17,654,000 and 

$15,063,000, respectively.  Total rental income in 2014 and 2013 for all operating leases was 

approximately $2,530,000 and $2,237,000, respectively. 

13. Transition/Cooperation Agreements 

In 1997, the State adopted legislation that created WCHCC as a New York public benefit corporation 

effective January 1, 1998. At that time, the facilities and operations of WCHCC were transferred from 

the County to WCHCC pursuant to a long-term lease and operating agreement.  Subsequently, a 

Transition Agreement and an Amended and Restated Lease Agreement (Lease) were affected. The Lease 

is a 60-year real property lease for land and facilities with an option for extension. 

The Transition Agreement was in effect from January 1, 1998 through December 31, 2007. 
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Effective January 1, 2008, the County and WCHCC replaced the Transition Agreement with the 

Cooperation Agreement, which is a ten years agreement that may be terminated by either party upon 

ninety days’ notice. 

The Cooperation Agreement addresses several legacy issues between WCHCC and the County.  For 

example, WCHCC is required to achieve certain financial targets and provide regular financial reports 

to the County.  The Cooperation Agreement also allows for credit support and additional guarantees of 

WCHCC’s long-term debt at the discretion of the County, of which there was none as of December 31, 

2014 and 2013. 

14. Commitment and Contingencies 

WCHCC has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to WCHCC at amounts 

different from its established rates.  The following is the activity of estimated third-party-payor liabilities 

for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013: 

Amounts Due

December 31, December 31, Within

2013 Additions Reductions 2014 One Year

Estimated third-party payor 55,016,390$      31,724,656$   (19,035,832)$   67,705,214$      27,291,831$     

 

Amounts Due

December 31, December 31, Within

2012 Additions Reductions 2013 One Year

Estimated third-party payor 34,346,849$     35,960,896$     (15,291,355)$    55,016,390$     11,061,816$      
 

A summary of the payment arrangements follows: 

Reimbursement 

Medicare 

Under the Medicare program, WCHCC receives reimbursement under a prospective payment system 

(PPS) for inpatient and outpatient services.  Under inpatient PPS, fixed payment amounts per inpatient 

discharge are established based on the patient’s assigned diagnosis-related group (DRG).  When the 

estimated cost of treatment for certain patients is higher than the average, providers typically will receive 

additional outlier payments.  Under outpatient PPS, services are paid based on service groups called 

ambulatory payment classifications (APCs). 

WCHCC’s psychiatric unit was reimbursed on a cost-based system, subject to certain cost limits though 

December 31, 2004.  Commencing January 1, 2005, Medicare began transitioning this service to PPS 

and is paying on a fixed per diem basis, also recognizing the intensity of services provided to the patients, 

age and co-morbidities and geographic wage differences. 

Medicaid and Other Third-Party Payors 

Medicaid, workers’ compensation and no fault payors pay rates which are promulgated by the New York 

State Department of Health (Department of Health).  Fixed payment amounts per inpatient discharge 

are established based on the patient’s assigned case mix intensity similar to a Medicare DRG.  Effective 

December 1, 2009, the Department of Health was authorized by state statute to implement a new hospital   
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inpatient payment system.  To provide a more equitable and fair payment method for services being 

rendered, New York implemented a severity-based methodology using 3M™ All Patient Refined 

Diagnosis Related Groups (APR-DRGs).  In addition, a new acute care payment methodology has been 

developed. 

All other third-party payors, principally Blue Cross, other private insurance companies, Health 

Maintenance Organizations (HMOs), Preferred Provider Organizations (PPOs), and other managed care 

plans, negotiate payment rates directly with WCHCC.  Such arrangements vary from DRG-based 

payment systems, per diems, case rates, and percentage of billed charges.  If such rates are not 

negotiated, then the payors are billed at WCHCC’s established charges. 

New York State regulations provide for the distribution of funds from an indigent care pool which is 

intended to partially offset the cost of services provided to the uninsured.  The funds are distributed to 

the hospitals based on each hospital’s level of bad debts and charity care in relation to all other hospitals.  

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, WCHCC received distributions of approximately 

$9,106,000 and $7,978,000, respectively from the indigent care pool, which are included in net patient 

service revenue in the accompanying Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. 

Both Federal and New York State regulations provide for certain adjustments to current and prior years’ 

payment rates and indigent care pool distributions based on industry-wide and hospital-specific data.  

WCHCC has established estimates based on information presently available of the amounts due to or 

from Medicare, Medicaid, workers’ compensation, and no-fault payors, and amounts due from the 

indigent care pool for such adjustments. 

There are various proposals at the Federal and New York State levels that could, among other things, 

reduce reimbursement rates, modify reimbursement methods, and increase managed care penetration, 

including Medicare and Medicaid.  The ultimate outcome of these proposals and other market changes 

cannot presently be determined. 

Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 22% and 10%, 

respectively, of WCHCC’s net patient service revenue for the year ended December 31, 2014 and 19% 

and 10%, respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2013.  Laws and regulations governing the 

Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to interpretation.  As a result, there is at least 

a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by material amounts in the near term.  

WCHCC believes that it is in compliance, in all material respects, with all applicable laws and 

regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of 

potential wrongdoing.  While no such regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws 

and regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation.  Noncompliance with 

such laws and regulations could result in repayments of amounts improperly reimbursed, substantial 

monetary fines, civil and criminal penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. 

Disproportionate Share 

WCHCC is eligible to receive certain Disproportionate Share (“DSH”) payments in recognition of the 

costs associated with the provision of care to uninsured patients.  Funding for these payments is provided 

by local and Federal sources.  WCHCC includes these payments in net patient service revenue in the 

accompanying Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.  In 2014 and 2013, 

WCHCC recorded approximately $57,792,000 and $50,059,000, respectively, of net DSH revenue.  

Amounts recognized as revenue represent amounts received for which all required Federal and State 

approvals have been received in WCHCC’s fiscal year. 
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Other Matters 

A health care entity’s revenues may be subject to adjustment as a result of examination by government 

agencies or contractors.  The audit process and the resolution of significant related matters often are not 

finalized until several years after the services were rendered.  Reasonable estimates of such adjustments 

are made to third-party revenue recognition in order to not recognize revenue that may not ultimately be 

realized.  The delay between rendering services and reaching final settlement, as well as the complexities 

and ambiguities of billing and reimbursement regulations, makes it difficult to estimate net realizable 

third-party revenues.  Actual results may differ significantly from those estimates. 

Management recognizes revenues relating to third-party settlements and patient service revenues when 

the realization of such amounts are reasonably assured.  Management makes a reasonable estimate of 

amounts that ultimately will be realized, considering, among other things, adjustments associated with 

regulatory reviews, audits, billing reviews, investigations, or other proceedings. 

WCHCC has received payments related to Medicaid services and settlement, DSH and other Medicare 

related reimbursements.  Due to the fact that certain of these revenues may be subject to adjustment as 

a result of examination by government agencies, management has determined that not all of these 

receipts are realizable as of December 31, 2014 and therefore have not been recognized as revenue given 

uncertainties and the fact that they are subject to further adjustment. 

The operation of WCHCC’s patient care services business is subject to federal and state laws prohibiting 

fraud by healthcare providers, including laws containing criminal provisions, which prohibit filing false 

claims or making false statements in order to receive payment or obtain certification under Medicare 

and Medicaid programs, or failing to refund overpayments or improper payments.  Violation of these 

criminal provisions is a felony punishable by imprisonment and/or fines.  WCHCC may also be subject 

to fines and treble damage claims if WCHCC knowingly files a false claim or knowingly uses false 

statements to obtain payment.  State and federal governments are devoting increased attention and 

resources to anti-fraud initiatives against healthcare providers.  The Health Insurance Portability and 

Accountability Act of 1996 and the Balanced Budget Act of 1997 expanded the penalties for healthcare 

fraud, including broader provisions for the exclusion of providers from the Medicare and Medicaid 

programs.  WCHCC has established policies and procedures that it believes are sufficient to ensure that 

it operates in substantial compliance with these anti-fraud and abuse requirements. 

On or about January 27, 2007, WCHCC received an administrative subpoena duces tecum 

(the Subpoena) issued by the Office of Inspector General of the United States Department of Health and 

Human Services (OIG), working in coordination with the Civil Division of the Office of United States 

Attorney for the Southern District of New York (USAO/SDNY).  The Subpoena sought documents and 

other information, dating back to January 1997, primarily related to contractual arrangements between 

physicians and WCHCC.  The Subpoena also sought production of WCHCC’s annual Medicare and 

Medicaid cost reports, information on WCHCC’s Medicare outlier payments received by WCHCC and 

other related information. 

On July 10, 2013, the USAO/SDNY initiated settlement discussions.  WCHCC ultimately reached an 

agreement-in-principle to settle with the USAO/SDNY on August 18, 2014, subject to the negotiation 

of a definitive and binding written agreement.  Under the terms of the agreement-in-principle, in 

consideration for WCHCC’s payment of civil damages in the amount of $18,800,000, the USAO/SDNY 

will release WCHCC and its current and former officers, directors, employees, affiliates and assigns 

from any civil liabilities arising under the False Claims Act and the common law for the covered conduct 

at issue.  WCHCC expects to reach a definitive and binding agreement by April 2015. 
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Various suits and claims arising in the normal course of operations are pending.  While the outcome of 

these suits cannot be determined at this time, management believes that such suits and claims are either 

specifically covered by insurance or the final disposition of such claims will not have a material effect 

on WCHCC’s financial position, results of operations, or liquidity. 

In December 2014, WCHCC submitted an application to New York State Department of Health 

(NYSDOH) for participation in New York State’s (the State) Delivery System Reform Incentive 

Program (DSRIP).  WCHCC’s application received the highest scores in the State on several key 

measures and was recommended for funding from this program by the NYSDOH to the Centers for 

Medicare and Medicaid Services.  Although WCHCC believes that it will receive a significant amount 

of DSRIP funding over the life of the five year program, the ultimate amount of funding cannot be 

determined at this time since it is dependent on certain regulatory approvals as well as the ability of 

WCHCC to meet certain program benchmarks on a quarterly basis over the life of the program. 

On December 19, 2014, WCHCC entered into a letter of intent with Bon Secours Charity Health System 

(BSCHS) and Bon Secours Health System, Inc. (BSHSI) concerning a transaction pursuant to which 

WCHCC would become a majority co-member in and manage the day to day operations of BSCHS and 

its subsidiaries and facilities among other covenants.  WCHCC is currently in the due diligence phase 

of this process. 

On December 22, 2014, WCHCC entered into a letter of intent with HealthAlliance, Inc., d/b/a 

HealthAlliance of the Hudson Valley (HAHV) regarding an affiliation whereby HAHV and certain of 

its affiliates will join WCHCC’s health care system.  WCHCC is currently in the due diligence phase of 

this process. 

15. Line of Credit 

In March 2011, WCHCC obtained a $25,000,000 working capital revolving line of credit from a 

financial institution.  The line of credit was renewed in August 2014 and in December 2014 the line of 

credit was increased to $35,000,000. The line of credit matures on August 31, 2015 and may be renewed 

with the approval of the financial institution or converted to a three year term loan.  As of December 31, 

2014 and 2013, there is no amount outstanding under the line of credit. 
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Actuarial

Accrual

Liability (UAAL) As a

Actuarial Actuarial (AAL) Unfunded Percentage

Valuation Value of Initial Entry (AAL) Funded Covered of Covered

Date Assets Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

(a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)

01/01/14 -$               297,146,000$   297,146,000$   0.0% 179,466,000$   165.6%

01/01/13 -$               276,824,000$   276,824,000$   0.0% 174,737,000$   158.4%

01/01/12 -$               281,128,000$   281,128,000$   0.0% 184,522,000$   152.4%

 
 
 
 
 

The above represents the valuation of the plan as of January 1. 
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C o m bine d

We s tc he s te r

C o unty C hildre n's To ta l

He a lth  C a re Ho s pita l WM C Elim ina t ing R e po rt ing

C o rpo ra t io n F o unda t io n F o unda t io n Entrie s Ent ity

A s s e ts

Cas h and cas h equiva lents 201,670,921$           4,409,923$              1,696,660$                 -$                                207,777,504$          

P a tient acco unts  rece ivable , ne t 149,399,741             -                                  -                                    -                                  149,399,741              

Inves tments -                                  594,590                   -                                    -                                  594,590                    

As s e ts  res tric ted as  to  us e , required fo r current liabilities 17,000,000               5,107,662                 2,004,938                  -                                  24,112,600                

Other current as s e ts 38,448,306              454,405                   168,550                      (426,162)                   38,645,099              

To ta l current as s e ts 406,518,968            10,566,580              3,870,148                   (426,162)                   420,529,534            

As s e ts  res tric ted as  to  us e , ne t 124,129,898             366,166                    644,865                     -                                  125,140,929              

Capita l as s e ts , ne t 409,586,001            -                                  -                                    -                                  409,586,001             

Other as s e ts , ne t 5,267,646                208,905                   -                                    -                                  5,476,551                  

Benefic ia l inte res t in Fo undatio n ne t as s e ts 15,121,133                  -                                  -                                    (15,121,133)                -                                   

To ta l as s e ts 960,623,646           11,141,651                  4,515,013                    (15,547,295)             960,733,015             

Lia bilit ie s

Current po rtio n o f lo ng-te rm debt 19,852,842               -                                  -                                    -                                  19,852,842               

Acco unts  payable  and accrued expens es 100,412,661              320,546                   214,985                      (426,162)                   100,522,030             

Accrued s a la ries  and re la ted withho ldings 80,492,491               -                                  -                                    -                                  80,492,491               

Current po rtio n o f es timated liability to  third-party payo rs 27,291,831                -                                  -                                    -                                  27,291,831                

Current po rtio n o f po s t re tirement hea lth ins urance  liability 12,961,000                -                                  -                                    -                                  12,961,000                

Current po rtio n o f es timated s e lf-ins urance  liability 25,200,000              -                                  -                                    -                                  25,200,000              

Current po rtio n o f o ther liabilities 6,439,647                -                                  -                                    -                                  6,439,647                 

To ta l current liabilities 272,650,472           320,546                   214,985                      (426,162)                   272,759,841             

Lo ng-te rm debt, ne t 474,608,373           -                                  -                                    -                                  474,608,373            

Es timated liability to  third-party payo rs , ne t 40,413,383               -                                  -                                    -                                  40,413,383               

Es timated po s t re tirement hea lth ins urance  liability, ne t 62,401,000               -                                  -                                    -                                  62,401,000               

Es timated s e lf-ins urance  liability, ne t 89,413,731                -                                  -                                    -                                  89,413,731                

Other liabilities , ne t 31,367,007               -                                  -                                    -                                  31,367,007               

To ta l liabilities 970,853,966           320,546                   214,985                      (426,162)                   970,963,335            

N e t  P o s it io n

Res tric ted

Expendable  fo r capita l acquis itio ns 2,379,565                1,857,302                 522,263                     (2,379,565)              2,379,565                 

Expendable  fo r s pec ific  o pera ting ac tivities 5,744,066                3,616,526                 2,127,540                   (5,744,066)              5,744,066                 

Net nves tment in capita l as s e ts 51,471,019                 -                                  -                                    -                                  51,471,019                 

Unres tric ted (69,824,970)            5,347,277                1,650,225                   (6,997,502)              (69,824,970)             

To ta l ne t po s itio n (10,230,320)$           10,821,105$              4,300,028$                (15,121,133)$              (10,230,320)$            

See  Acco mpanying Repo rt o f Independent Certified P ublic  Acco untants .
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C o m bine d

We s tc he s te r

C o unty C hildre n's To ta l

He a lth  C a re Ho s pita l WM C Elim ina t ing R e po rt ing

C o rpo ra t io n F o unda t io n F o unda t io n Entrie s Ent ity

A s s e ts

Cas h and cas h equiva lents 198,410,327$               4,103,900$             1,906,507$              -$                                 204,420,734$          

P a tient acco unts  rece ivable , ne t 127,674,680                -                                -                                 -                                   127,674,680             

Inves tments -                                      593,329                 -                                 -                                   593,329                    

As s e ts  res tric ted as  to  us e , required fo r current liabilities 17,000,000                  4,826,997              2,263,328               -                                   24,090,325              

Other current as s e ts 32,750,220                 351,266                  57,980                     (167,699)                    32,991,767               

To ta l current as s e ts 375,835,227               9,875,492              4,227,815                (167,699)                    389,770,835            

As s e ts  res tric ted as  to  us e , ne t 157,002,139                 573,199                  718,781                     -                                   158,294,119               

Capita l as s e ts , ne t 318,117,153                   -                                -                                 -                                   318,117,153                

Other as s e ts , ne t 5,200,602                    244,031                  -                                 -                                   5,444,633                 

Benefic ia l inte res t in Fo undatio n ne t as s e ts 15,401,127                    -                                -                                 (15,401,127)                -                                   

To ta l as s e ts 871,556,248                10,692,722            4,946,596               (15,568,826)              871,626,740             

Lia bilit ie s

Current po rtio n o f lo ng-te rm debt 18,650,555                  -                                -                                 -                                   18,650,555               

Acco unts  payable  and accrued expens es 76,399,262                 156,110                    82,081                      (167,699)                    76,469,754              

Accrued s a la ries  and re la ted withho ldings 69,053,991                  -                                -                                 -                                   69,053,991               

Current po rtio n o f es timated liability to  third-party payo rs 11,061,816                     -                                -                                 -                                   11,061,816                  

Current po rtio n o f po s t re tirement hea lth ins urance  liability 12,164,000                   -                                -                                 -                                   12,164,000                

Current po rtio n o f es timated s e lf-ins urance  liability 26,550,000                 -                                -                                 -                                   26,550,000              

Current po rtio n o f o ther liabilities 7,069,114                      -                                -                                 -                                   7,069,114                   

To ta l current liabilities 220,948,738               156,110                    82,081                      (167,699)                    221,019,230              

Lo ng-te rm debt, ne t 435,395,581                -                                -                                 -                                   435,395,581             

Es timated liability to  third-party payo rs , ne t 43,954,574                 -                                -                                 -                                   43,954,574              

Es timated po s t re tirement hea lth ins urance  liability, ne t 61,555,000                  -                                -                                 -                                   61,555,000               

Es timated s e lf-ins urance  liability, ne t 90,046,615                  -                                -                                 -                                   90,046,615               

Other liabilities , ne t 34,078,235                 -                                -                                 -                                   34,078,235              

To ta l liabilities 885,978,743               156,110                    82,081                      (167,699)                    886,049,235            

N e t  P o s it io n

Res tric ted

Expendable  fo r capita l acquis itio ns 2,717,305                     1,740,542               976,763                   (2,717,305)                2,717,305                  

Expendable  fo r s pec ific  o pera ting ac tivities 5,665,000                    3,659,654              2,005,346               (5,665,000)               5,665,000                 

Net nves tment in capita l as s e ts 6,732,192                     -                                -                                 -                                   6,732,192                  

Unres tric ted (29,536,992)                5,136,416                1,882,406                (7,018,822)                (29,536,992)             

To ta l ne t po s itio n (14,422,495)$               10,536,612$           4,864,515$              (15,401,127)$              (14,422,495)$            

See  Acco mpanying Repo rt o f Independent Certified P ublic  Acco untants .
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C o m bine d

We s tc he s te r

C o unty C hildre n's To ta l

He a lth  C a re Ho s pita l WM C Elim ina t ing R e po rt ing

C o rpo ra t io n F o unda t io n F o unda t io n Entrie s Ent ity

Ope ra t ing  re v e nue s

Net pa tient s ervice  revenue 1,025,476,316$              -$                                 -$                                -$                                   1,025,476,316$           

Other revenue 30,400,455                    2,876,877                 2,167,338                 (1,789,561)                    33,655,109                  

To ta l o pera ting revenues 1,055,876,771                2,876,877                 2,167,338                 (1,789,561)                    1,059,131,425              

Ope ra t ing  e xpe ns e s

Salaries  and benefits 562,874,363                  -                                   -                                  -                                     562,874,363               

Supplies  and o ther expens es 412,843,158                    1,609,526                  1,735,738                 (2,048,235)                  414,140,187                  

P ro fes s io nal liability 8,176,954                        -                                   -                                  -                                     8,176,954                     

Deprec ia tio n and amo rtiza tio n 50,427,930                    -                                   -                                  -                                     50,427,930                 

To ta l o pera ting expens es 1,034,322,405               1,609,526                  1,735,738                 (2,048,235)                  1,035,619,434             

Opera ting inco me 21,554,366                     1,267,351                   431,600                    258,674                       23,511,991                    

N o no pe ra t ing  a c t iv it ie s

Interes t inco me 5,705,793                       17,142                         3,913                         -                                     5,726,848                    

Inte res t expens e (25,046,664)                   -                                   -                                  -                                     (25,046,664)                

Inco me befo re  capita l 

co ntributio ns 2,213,495                        1,284,493                  435,513                    258,674                       4,192,175                      

Change  in benefic ia l inte res t in

Fo undatio n ne t as s e ts (21,320)                            -                                   -                                  21,320                          -                                      

Capita l co ntributio ns 2,000,000                       (1,000,000)                 (1,000,000)               -                                     -                                      

Increas e  in ne t po s itio n 4,192,175                         284,493                     (564,487)                  279,994                       4,192,175                      

N e t  po s it io n

Beginning o f year (14,422,495)                    10,536,612                 4,864,515                 (15,401,127)                  (14,422,495)                 

End o f year (10,230,320)$                  10,821,105$                4,300,028$              (15,121,133)$                 (10,230,320)$               
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Combined

Westchester

County Children's Total

Health Care Hospital WMC Eliminating Reporting

Corporation Foundation Foundation Entries Entity

Operating revenues

Net patient service revenue 895,371,943$           -$                         -$                        -$                          895,371,943$        

Other revenue 20,369,810               2,646,960            1,862,624           (1,463,040)             23,416,354            

Total operating revenues 915,741,753             2,646,960            1,862,624           (1,463,040)             918,788,297          

Operating expenses

Salaries and benefits 473,772,966             -                           -                          -                            473,772,966          

Supplies and other expenses 358,636,711             1,379,064            1,232,354           (186,835)                361,061,294          

Professional liability 13,714,339               -                           -                          -                            13,714,339            

Depreciation and amortization 44,105,172               105                      -                          -                            44,105,277            

Total operating expenses 890,229,188             1,379,169            1,232,354           (186,835)                892,653,876          

Operating income 25,512,565               1,267,791            630,270              (1,276,205)             26,134,421            

Nonoperating activities

Interest income 3,733,814                 17,746                 4,966                  -                            3,756,526              

Interest expense (23,621,278)             -                           -                          -                            (23,621,278)          

Income before capital 

contributions 5,625,101                 1,285,537            635,236              (1,276,205)             6,269,669              

Change in beneficial interest in

Foundation net assets 542,779                    -                           -                          (542,779)                -                            

Capital contributions 101,789                    (17,015)                (84,774)               -                            -                            

Increase in net position 6,269,669                 1,268,522            550,462              (1,818,984)             6,269,669              

Net position

Beginning of year (20,692,164)             9,268,090            4,314,053           (13,582,143)           (20,692,164)          

End of year (14,422,495)$            10,536,612$         4,864,515$         (15,401,127)$         (14,422,495)$        
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